Allan Abshez

From: Darrin Olson <dolson@realmre.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Todd Cadwell

Subject: FW: JUST LISTED FOR SALE! | Downtown L.A. | FULLY ENTITLED Multifamily

Development Site

Date: PL__Jl 20/1
Submittedin  PLUM  Committee
Council File No: / Q<2. 30

From: Mark Tarczynski <mark.tarczynski@-colliers.com> item No. G

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 6:03 AM

To: Darrin Olson <dolson@realmre.com> Deputy: ( VWtnun IcjULit,y\, —irz-vw
Subject: JUST LISTED FOR SALE! | Downtown L.A. | FULLY ENTITLED Multifamily Development Site pu > (i

PERFECT FOR 2019 ACQUISITION BUDGET!

FULLY ENTITLED DEVELOPMENT OPPOR1
29 Story | 306 Unit Multifamily Site
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PROPERTY HIGHLIGHTS

FULLY ENTITLED for 306 units
« Affordable Housing Linkage Fee (AHLF) - EXEMPT!
e Located in City West, less traffic and lower noise levels


mailto:dolson@realmre.com
mailto:mark.tarczynski@colliers.com
mailto:dolson@realmre.com

< Unobstructed views of Downtown L.A., Pacific Ocean and the Hollywood Sign
e Walking distance to restaurants, bars, grocery stores, Staples Center, and L.A. Live!
e Corner development site at northeast corner 7th Street and Witmer Street

BROCHURE

% CLICK HERE
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LOCATION

(Click on map below)
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CONTACT

Mark Tarczynski
Executive Vice President
+1 213 532 3278
License No. 0102868
mark.tarczvnski(Sicolliers.com

Adam Tischer
Senior Vice President
+1 213 532 3268
License No. 01766213
adam.tischer@colliers.com

Jennifer Serdienis
Associate
+1 213 532 3216
License No. 02055581
iennifer.serdienis@colliers.com

Jingjing Cheng
FinancialAssociate
+1 213 532 3241
License No. 01885201
iinQiina.chena@colliers.com

©2018 Colliers International. Information herein has been obtained from sources deemed reliable, however its accuracy cannot be guaranteed. The user is
required to conduct their own due diligence and verification.

Accelerating success.

Colliers International | 865 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 3500, Los Angeles, CA 90017

Unsubscribe dolson@realmre.com

Update Profile | About our service provider

Sent by mark.tarczynski@colliers.com in collaboration with


mailto:adam.tischer@colliers.com
mailto:iennifer.serdienis@colliers.com
mailto:iinQiina.chena@colliers.com
mailto:Unsubscribe_dolson@realmre.com
mailto:mark.tarczynski@colliers.com

